

Anna Gnatenko-Shabaldina

Director, 1AD

anna.gnatenko@gmail.com

Kyiv (now In Warsaw) Ukraine

+48537187325 (Warsaw)

+380679828303 (Kyiv,telegram only now)

Website, Portfolio, Profiles

• https://vimeo.com/user5700045

Professional Summary

I have been working in film production for 17 years, I have extensive experience working on the set as 1AD. In 2020, I started making my own film as a director. My film "Mom" was selected Festival Du Cinema Europeen (2022 LILLE). I cooperate with Ukrainian film funds (Ukrainian state film agency, Ukrainian cultural foundation). At the end of 2021, I wrote the script for a feature film "Alya". With the support of the Ukrainian Cultural Foundation.

In my filmography, I have listed the most important projects for me over the past few years.

Education

06/2008 TV Director, KYIV NATIONAL KARPENKO-KARY CINEMA UNIVERSITY, Kyiv

Skills

Script writing Making schedule Making call sheet

Strong nerves

Work History

11/2020 - 02/2021

Director&Scriptwriter short film "Mam", production Directory film, Kyiv, Ukraine SÉLECTION OFFICIELLE FESTIVAL DU CINEMA EUROPEEN

LILLE (2022)

07/2021 - 01/2022

1AD

future film "Demony", Kyiv, Ukraine

production Kristi Films dir Natalka Vorozhbyt

12/2020 - 05/2021

1AD

film "Don Juan from Zhashkov", Kyiv, Ukraine production Kristi Films dir Viktor Butok

07/2020 - 01/2021

1AD

TV episodes "Oath of the doctor", Kyiv, Ukraine

production Plan B dir. Denis Tarasov

06/2020 - 09/2020

1AD

film "King of rap", Kyiv, Ukraine production Kristi films dir. Myroslav Latyk

09/2019 - 10/2019

1AD

teaser for film "Vinzenz", Kyiv, Carpathian Mountains, Ukraine production 435 films dir. Jan Kidawa-Błoński

07/2019 - 09/2019

1AD

tv episodes "Wolf bite", Kyiv, Ukraine production Plan B dir. Denis Tarasov

06/2019 - 08/2019

1AD

TV episodes "Lost memories", Kyiv, Ukraine

production Star media dir. Roman Barabash

02/2019 - 02/2019

1AD

film "Bad roads", Ukraine production Kristi films dir. Natalka Vorozhbyt

11/2018 - 02/2019

1AD

film "Forgotten", Kyiv, Ukraine

production Directory film

dir. Daria Onischenko

Ukrainian and Switzerland coproduction

07/2003 - 01/2018

And More...

1AD, Production manager

Languages

Ukrainian: Native language

Russian: C2 English: B1

Proficient Intermediate